Cascade Chamber of Commerce Meeting Minutes 8/25/20

Meeting attendance in person: 10 Meeting attendance via phone: 2 Meeting start time: 12:03pm, Lakefront Bar & Grill

Meeting Minutes

Approval of last meeting minutes- Greta motions to approve, Scotty seconds. All in favor. Motion passes.

Treasurer - Pam

\$16,539.88 in the checking account. \$15,110.40 in the Money Market account. All bills are paid.

Secretary - Greta

Minutes are up to date and online.

Welcome Guest

David Donnahoo, Chief Financial Officer for CMC. David introduced himself and stated he and his wife and children just moved here from Los Angeles, CA area. They are very happy to be here and looking forward to enjoying what Cascade area has to offer.

Chamber Office - Julie

Chamber Office getting a variety of walk-ins. A lot of folks from the Treasure Valley visiting Cascade area for the first time.

Julie is looking for a USB webcam for the office computer if anyone has one or knows where to get one.

Julie requested approval for payment of \$199 registration fee for ICORT (Idaho Conference on Recreation Tourism). Sharon, Julie, and Peppershock representative will attend. Pam motioned to approve Chamber pay the fee with understanding the grant will reimburse the Chamber. Scotty seconds. All in favor. Motion passes.

Midas Gold – Belinda Provancher

Comment Period is active. It started August 14th. Belinda will be at the Lakefront today until 2:30pm to gather project support letters from public.

Jenni

Bob Bate Ford will let us use their parking lot in front of the building if the Marina isn't using it, for the yard sale. The yard sale is from 9a-2pm. Julie will ask Pastor Jeff to borrow their Big SALE signage.

Hog Wild, should we cancel it? Judy motions to cancel the event. Tom seconds. All in favor. Motion passes.

Chamber will focus on Winter Jamboree on President's Day Weekend, February 2021. Plenty of options that foster social distancing. More discussion will happen at future meetings.

School starts Wednesday, August 26th.

There will be no Haunted Barns this year for Halloween.

Tom- CMC

We have gone 9 days without any positive COVID test. They have done 18 tests within this time frame. CMC has COVID testing available for folks with symptoms – Call ahead. They receive test results back in 20 minutes. Rite Aid, McCall has COVID testing available, tests are free, it takes a few days to get results back – Call ahead to schedule appt.

Flu season is upon us!! Flu vaccination has arrived and shots will be available to local residents soon.

Jack-Legion

The CMC Auxiliary Golf Tournament went well. Thank you Jenni and James.

Judy- Mayor

The Library had a successful summer reading program with marked improvement for the kids' reading levels.

There are new ADA sidewalk ramps in town.

Please make comments on the deer feeding ordinance in town and send them to the City. The hearing will be in October.

Meeting adjourned at 12:51pm. The next meeting will be on September 8th at noon at the Lakefront.